5/22/25, 6:34 PM Document

Marko **Todorović**

Frontend / Wordpress Developer



ABOUT ME

With several years of experience in WordPress development, I have acquired a deep understanding of the platform's core features and functionality, as well as the latest web design and development trends. I have extensive knowledge of HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and PHP.

SKILLS









Html5

Sass

Wordpress











Bootstrap

JavaScript

JQuery

Php

+381643718348

 \checkmark mtod.markotod@gmail.com

in linkedin.com/in/marko-todorovic/

markotod.com

9 Novi Sad, Serbia

繭 16.06.1986

WORK EXPERIENCE

CAKE.com - Website/WordPress Developer - Contract

05.03.2024 - present

- · Figma to Website
- · Implementing custom solutions
- Theme development

Executive Digital - WordPress Developer - Contract

01.06.2021 - 14.02.2023

- PSD/XD/Figma to Website/Webshop
- WooCommerce
- · Website speed optimization
- Optimization for mobile devices (responsive)
- · Website translation (WPML, Polylang)
- · ACF (Implementing custom post types and custom fields)
- Payment gateways (Stripe, PayPal)
- SEO Optimization
- Implementing custom solutions (WordPress Filters, Actions and Hooks)
- cPanel (Domain pointing, backups etc.)
- · Regular maintenance

WP Builders:

Elementor-Pro, Bricks, Breakdance

EDUCATION

Vivify Academy - QA

04.2021 - 06.2021

- · Basics of testing
- · Writing test documentation
- · Automatic testing in Postman tool
- · Automatic testing in Cypress framework

SmartinIT

12.03.2018 - 10.09.2018

- · Basics of programming
- · Advanced programming (OOP)

Novi Sad School Of Business

2005 - 2010

· Supply and import manager

LANGUAGES:

• English B2

127.0.0.1:5500/index.html 1/1